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Please do not hold up the completion of the vent raise civil t/o package for the highwall. If highwall work is required
it can be covered on a separate package.

Calvin Goldschmidt

604-377-4522

From: Wade, Lowell [mailto:lwade@srk.com]

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 01:01 PM

To: Bradford Watkin <bradfordw@hopebayminingproject.com>; Bay, Hope <HopeBay@srk.com>; Borowski,
Lawrence <lborowski@srk.com>

Cc: Doug Haverland <dough@nunalogistics.com=>; Nick Stoneberger <nicks@nunalogistics.com>; Kevin Oakes
<kevino@nunalogistics.com>; Kyle Kuntz <kylek@nunalogistics.com>; Jerry Graham; Doug Fielding
<dougf@jdsmining.ca>; Calvin Goldschmidt; Kevin Whieldon

Subject: RE: Vent Raise Highwall

Hi Brad,
This question was raised in SRK’s Daily Report #274 [2011-10-12]

| did touch base with Anton. Either Anton or Bruce will be back for a site visit in November. At that time they will be
able to complete a site investigation with remediation design and recommendations for implementation.

| hope Kerry passed this information along to everyone at site.

Sincerely,
Lowell

From: Bradford Watkin [mailto:bradfordw@hopebayminingproject.com]

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 4:51 AM

To: Bay, Hope; Borowski, Lawrence; Wade, Lowell

Cc: Doug Haverland; Nick Stoneberger; Kevin Oakes; Kyle Kuntz; Jerry Graham; Doug Fielding; Calvin Goldschmidt;
Kevin Whieldon

Subject: Vent Raise Highwall

Importance: High

Good Morning, per my previous e-mail dated October 9th, Nuna is enquiring as to the status of the Vent Raise
Pad Highwall. Is there a

report available to define the status regarding any forthcoming work required to possibly stabilize the wall? Or
has the wall been determined to be sound and no further mediation is required?

Please advise.

Regards Brad

Bradford W. Watkin

Quality Assurance/Quality Control Manager
Hope Bay Mining Project

T: 604-998-5400 Ext. 87549

C: 780-238-5345

NUNA LOGISTICS LIMITED

9839 - 31 Avenue, Edmonton, AB, T6N 1C5
bradfordw@hopebayminingproject.com
www.nunalogistics.com
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